

P + C Meeting Agenda

Wednesday 1st Nov 2017

Approximately 7pm to 9pm, School Staff Room

Acknowledgement of Country:

We would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land on which we meet this evening, the Wangal people of the Eora Nation. I pay my respects to the Aboriginal people, past and present and extend that respect to any Aboriginal people here this evening.

AGENDA ITEMS

- | | |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------|
| • Welcome and Introduction | P+C President |
| • Apologies | P+C Secretary |
| • Previous Minutes (Sept 2017) | P+C Secretary |
| • Actions Arising | P+C Secretary |
|
 | |
| • Correspondence | P+C President |
| • Principal's Report | Maria Lambos |
| • Finance Report | P+C Treasurer |
| • P+C Issues | P+C President |
| • BFR Update- Volunteers needed | |
| • Injuries monitor | |
| • Playground upgrade – update | |
| • Payments Tile approval to \$200. | |
| • 2018 Pre Funding Expenditure | |
|
 | |
| • 2017 Events Calendar | P+C Coordinator |
| • Election BBQ (complete) | |
| • Halloween Disco (complete) | |
| • 2017 Yearbook | |
| • BFR | |
| • Welcome Drinks | |
| • Westconnex Year Six Area Upgrade | |
|
 | |
| • OOSH Report | P+C ESC Liaison |
| • Canteen Report | P+C Coordinator |
| • Other Business | P+C President |

Future P+C Meetings / Dates for 2017:

- Wednesday 6 December 2017 – by tradition a relaxed meeting at Presidents Home.

All P+C meetings take place at 7pm in the school Staff Room, unless otherwise notified.